Gahanna

Where currents connect

TO: Mayor Thomas R. Kneeland
Director of Finance
Members of City Council
City Attorney
Clerk of Council

FROM: Miranda Vollmer, Director of Human Resources
DATE: June 24, 2019

SUBJECT: Report to Council

ACTION ITEMS FROM THE DIRECTOR OF HUMAN RESOURCES

ACTION ITEM # 1 - Ordinance - Supplemental Appropriation

The Department of Human Resources respectfully requests a supplemental
appropriation of $12,000 for prescription reimbursement for members of the United
Steelworkers of America labor agreement with the City of Gahanna. Pursuant to
Article 20, USW members cap on member contributions for prescription drugs is
$500. Members are eligble for reimbursement by the City after the requirements in
Article 20 are met, including the out of pocket expenses of $500. The current
account for payment has approximaltey $2000.00 left for the remainder of 2019.

Requested Legislation and Funding
e Legislation Needed: Ordinance
e Emergency/Waiver:
e Already Appropriated (Amounts & Accounts): No
e Supplemental/Transfer (Amounts & Accounts): Supplemental from general
fund

UPDATES

None.



